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Horsley, David 

From: Horsley, David 

Sent: 19 June 2007 15:59 

To: ’Williams, David’; Watts, Steve 

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

Thanks, Dave. 

I’ II let both Steve and yourself know the suggested meeting dates when the 

Ministry of Justice gets back to me on them. 

Regards, 

D. 

David C. Horsley 

H.M. Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

..... Original Message ..... 
From= Williams, David [mailto:~- ................................. -~1~-~ .................................. 
Sent; 19 June 2007 15:57 L .................................................................................... 
TO= Watts, Steve 
C¢; Horsley, David 
Subject: OP ROCHESTER 

SW.. 

Mr HORSLEY has just informed me that the Ministry of Justice are to hold a meeting 
(date to be fixed) to discuss Operation ROCHESTER in terms of whether there should 
be a public enquiry or an inquest.. 

I have agreed to attend with Mr HORSLEY and have given him my broad leave dates 
to avoid.. 

Mr HORSLEY asks whether you would also like to attend. 

Regards..DW. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. 
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 
any copies of it. 
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